B CENTIAY IRy

T
- o

COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

Regular Board Meeting of the Board of Directors
Wednesday, May 15, 2024 7:00 PM

AGENDA

TO ADDRESS THE BOARD DURING OPEN TIME OR NOTICED PUBLIC HEARINGS:

pursuant to the Brown Act (Government Code Section 54950 et seq.) action or Board
discussion can not be taken on open time matters other than to receive the comments,

and if deemed necessary, to refer the subject matter to the District Manager for follow
up and/or to schedule the matter on a subsequent Board agenda.

ITEM FUNCTION
PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1 Call to Order

2 Public Comment Period — Open Time — This time is set for members of the public

to address the Board on matters not on the agenda. If your comments concern
an item noted on the regular agenda, please address the Board after that item is
open for public comments. By law, the Board of Directors cannot discuss or
make decisions on matters that are not on the agenda. The Board will
customarily refer these matters to the District Manager’s Office. Each speaker is
allocated (5) minutes to speak for a maximum of 20 minutes on each subject.
Speakers may not cede their time. Comments should be limited to matters
within the jurisdiction of the District. After receiving recognition from the Board
President, please state your name and comments.

3 Approval of the minutes of:
April 17, 2024, Regular Board Meeting Action
4 Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses Action
5 Status of the Budget Report Information
NEW BUSINESS:
1 Consider Adoption of Resolution 2024-02 Ordering Board of

Directors Election, Consolidation of Elections, and Specifications
Of the Election Order Action



OLD BUSINESS:

1 Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update Information
2 Carr Fire Recovery Project Update Information
CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6)
Agency designated representative: District Manager
Unrepresented employee(s): All District Staff
2 Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8)
Property: Water Treatment Plant
Agency Negotiation: Chris Muehlbacher
Negotiating Parties: Paul Kelley
Under Negotiation: Terms for Water Treatment Plant

GENERAL BUSINESS:

1 Correspondence Information

2 Director’s Report Information

3 Manager's Report Information

4 Committee Reports Information
Personnel Committee — May 10t

5 Announcements

6 Adjournment

Next Scheduled Board Meeting
June 19, 2024 @ 7:00 P.M.

“This is an equal opportunity provider”

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the Centerville Community Services District will
make available to any member of the public who has a disability, a needed modification or
accommodation, including an auxiliary aid or service, for that person to participate in the public meeting.
A person needing assistance should contact the district office by telephone at (530) 246-0680, or in
person or by mail at 8930 Placer Road, Redding, California 96001, or by e-mail at
tteuscher@centervillecsd.com, at least two working days in advance. Accommodation may include, but
are not limited to, interpreters, assistive listening devices, accessible seating, or documentation in an
alternate format. If requested, this document and other agenda materials can be made available in an
alternative format for persons with a disability who are covered by the Americans with Disabilities Act.




April 17, 2024

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
REGULAR BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING

Directors Present: President Richison, Vice President Hopson, Director Woodstrom and

Director Whitehead

Absent: President Oliver

Others Present: Tina Teuscher and Chris Muehlbacher

PRELIMINARY BUSINESS:

1. Call to Order: President Richison called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm.

2. Public Comment Period: President Richison opened the public comment period.
No comments were received. The public comment period was closed.

3. Approval of the March 20, 2024 minutes: Director Whitehead moved to approve the
minutes. Vice President Hopson seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

4, Authorize Payment of Bills for Current Expenses: Vice President Hopson moved to pay
the bills. Director Woodstrom seconded. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the payment to
Butler Engineering is for the engineering of the path of travel to the shop building. The
Mead and Hunt payment is for the Muletown Pump Station generator. The NBS
payment is the quarterly admin fees for the Texas Springs Assessment.
The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

5. Status of the Budget Report: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that a new report was added to

1

the Board packet called O&M Performance. He stated that this report shows both the
month and the yearly totals. The Board liked the new report but asked that the dollar
difference be shown instead of the percentage.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the O&M revenue year to date was $910,628 versus
expenses of $943,773. Consumption remains at 98% of budget.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the Capital revenue was $198,801 versus expenses of
$31,528.46. He stated that the report reflects the Texas Springs Admin payment to
both NBS and Centerville CSD. The Skiles Deferred capacity charge is also reflected.
He mentioned that there is a new line item for the shop building.

Reserve Fund Status Sheet: The total reserve is $ 1,211,341.89. He stated that the
CIR reserve increased due to taxes and the O&M reserve decreased due to moving the
WTP fees, and both the Consumption Surcharge and Taxes to CIR.

NEW BUSINESS

Approval of Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ending June 30, 2023: Ms. Kalah
Horton presented the Financial Statements to the Board via Zoom. The audit was
clean and there were no recommendations from the auditor.




1

Director Woodstrom moved to accept the Financial Statements for Fiscal Year Ending
June 30, 2023. Director Whitehead seconded. Motion carried.

Consider Authorizing the Purchase of a Vac Trailer Rolling Stock Asset: Mr. Muehlbacher
stated that staff received bids and the low bid was $73,000. He explained that the
District has spent well over $36k on renting a Vac Trailer since 2018. Not only will staff
be able to respond to leaks faster, the District will save money on overtime, rental fees
and fuel. Vice President Hopson moved to purchase the Vac Trailer. Director
Woodstrom seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

Public Hearing to Consider Adoption of Resolution No. 2024-01 Amending the Plant
Capacity Charge: President Richison opened the public hearing. No comments were
received. The public comment period was closed. Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the
capacity charge is calculated by PACE Engineering and is consistent with the District's
Water Master Plan.

Vice President Hopson moved to adopt Resolution 2024-01 amending the Plant Capacity
Charge. Director Woodstrom seconded. President Richison called for a roll call vote.
Director Whitehead — yes; Director Woodstrom — yes; Vice President Hopson — yes; and
President Richison — yes. Director Oliver — absent. Motion carried.

Review and Adoption of the Preliminary O&M Budget for Fiscal Year 2024-25: Mr.
Muehlbacher stated that the 2024/25 budget has a gross loss of $58k. He went
through the increases for the year which included property and workman’s comp
insurance, the SWRCB fees, and CalPERS. He also mentioned that the budget includes
a 4.22% salary increase for all employees and a prepayment amount for the unfunded
liability has been added for both the Classic and Pepra members.
Repair and maintenance costs will be less with the purchase of the new vac trailer.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that it is the recommendation of the Finance Committee to
increase the base rate by $2 and the consumption rate by .05 cents. Zone A customers
are also proposed a surcharge increase of $2.50 and consumption surcharge increase of
$ .03.

Director Woodstrom moved to adopt the preliminary 2024/25 O&M Budget. Director
Whitehead seconded. Motion carried.

Authorize Providing Notice Pursuant to Proposition 218 for Rate Increases and Set
Public Hearing for June 19, 2024 for Board to Consider Rate Increases for Water Rates,
Pump Surcharge Fees, and Water Availability Charge and Consider Any Protests
Submitted: Vice President Hopson moved to set the public hearing for June 19, 2024.
Director Woodstrom seconded. The vote was unanimous. Motion carried.

OLD BUSINESS:

Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update: Mr. Muehlbacher stated that they
met with the design engineer, and the project is currently on schedule. They anticipate
90% design late May.

Carr Fire Recovery Project Update: =~ Mr. Muehlbacher stated that he got a new
representative assigned to the remaining project. He is hoping to have closure soon.




CLOSED SESSION

1 Conference with Real Property Negotiations (§ 54956.8): Sale of water for 2024/2025
Water Year: President Richison stated that the Board went into closed session at 8:00
pm and returned at 8:08 pm. The Board directed the Manager to sell the exchange
water per the contract.

GENERAL BUSINESS

1. Correspondence: Included in the packets was the letter from ACWA JPIA regarding the
Award of the ACWA Grant for the Walk Behind Cement cutter.

2. Director’s Report: None

3. Manager's Report:  Mr. Muehlbacher stated that the new CalFire Battalion Chief Mr.
Dusty Gyves stopped by the office to introduce himself and stated that he would like to
get the use agreement completed.

Mr. Muehlbacher stated that field staff operators completed 28 out of 90 air valves.
Tank C2 is now complete. It was recoated and is now back in service.

4, Committee Reports: None

5. Announcements: The next regular Board Meeting will be held May 15, 2024.

6. Adjournment: Meeting adjourned at 8:09 pm.



PERSONNEL COMMITTEE
May 10, 2024 DRAFT

CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
COMMITTEE MEETING NOTES

Committee Present: Director Woodstrom, Director Richison
Absent: None
Others Present: Ellison Demsher, James Leviness, Tina Teuscher, Dan Peters and Chris

Muehlbacher
PERSONNEL COMMITTEE AGENDA

1 Open Session: During the open session, Ellison made the first comment regarding his desire
for the 9/80. ID briefly spoke of his thankfulness for having the job and that he would be
happy with the standard 40-hours or the 9/80. Tina then spoke about her desire for the 9/80.
Dan spoke last and reassured the committee of his commitment to make the 9/80 work.

2 CLOSED SESSION: Conference with Labor Negotiators (§54957.6) Agency designated
representative: District Manager Unrepresented employee(s): All District Staff: No reportable
action.

3 Adjournment.



¥ Jo | abed

%0001 000 00°00S°C 00°00S°C 000 000 000
%0001 000 000052 00°005°2 000 000 000
%0°€SL £€°066'6 00°058'8L £€°0¥8'8¢ 00°G- 00°'S 000
%8681 180~ 0009 6176 00°G- 00'S 000
%9¢€°€S1 #8°0€0°0L 000088l ¥8°0£8°8C 000 000 000
%€8°06 00°66- 00°009 00°6¥S 000 000 000
%E£8°06 00°6G- 00°009 00°S¥S 000 000 000
%00 000 00°0 000 00°0 000 000
%8566 GL,0SY 00000204~ G8'261'16- 18°12€'C 00°002°2- 61°8/8-
%.V'G6 £0°LLE C- 00°000°LS /6'889°8F 8/°¥GL L- 00°009°c 22'Sv'e
%1LG°G6 08'62S ‘- 00°000t€ 02'v.lv'2E 6,88/~ 00002 LZ'LL9 L
%9096 2€'0.9- 00°000°L 1L 8962891 vZ'8.8- 00002°} 9/°Lc8
%6¢£°86 10°9G¥'GL- 00°009'096 £6°crL'Gh6 9¢°/€0'vL- 00°000°€8 ¥9°296'89
%69°801 GL'¥9¢ 00002t GL'¥9S'y Go'¢e- 00°00¢ G6°LLC
%16°L0L 0S'9L 00°000't 06'9/0't 0S8l 00°00% 0S'8LYy
%€S°S0L €1'89L 00°006°€L €1°899'vL oceLe 00°000°L 0,982
%65°20L 00682 00°000°LL 00°G8Z°LL Gl'lE 00°00L°L GL/EL L
%8°.8 1881~ 00°00v 61°1GE 000 000 000
%1691 P8 ELY'y 00°008‘9 P8 €eLZ'LL v LeyL- 00009 ey L6
%8SG0°G6 z9'0Lz'ee- 00°00€'69% 8£°680°9t 80°€Z0'CL- 00°009'v€ 26'9.5G°'Le
%c 001 71°668°L 00°000°LGY ¥1°668°CSY ¥2'98G 00°00L‘Gy 2°989'GY
AR e
jobpng jo %, 1ebpng J9n0 $ jobpng QLA vz idy - gz, Inp 1obpng Jan0 $ jebpng vz idy
¥202 1udy

9ouewIopMad }9bpng sso B 34oid
Jousig S991AI8S AJlunwiwo) a||IAId3uUd)

ZZy-xe] Ayadoud jesauan - 00Ly¥ IejoL
1-1002 AVMSL @94 ulwpy a9 - 0¥8yy
Zzy-xe] Ayadoud [essuan - 00Lyb
L1S3YILNI - 000€Y 1€301
jsaJau| Jd3yj0 - 200y
dIv1 - L00EY
1S3¥3LNI - 000EY
SH3LII - NOLLVTIVLSNI 3JIAYTS - 0002 [eloL
sabieyn uonosuuod - 0012y
SYILIN - NOLLVTIVLSNI IIIAY3S - 0002V
SANNd FAYTSTY - 00917 |BjOL
spun4 aAI8say Jdysuel] - 05295
994 uonezjjiqels ajey - 008Ly
99 jue|d jusunesal] 13)eM - 00LLY
abieyaing uondwnsuo) - GO9Ly
SANNd JAYIS3Y - 009ty
SITVS U3ILVM - 0001V IBIOL
(dwo9 1amod) |-y auoz dwnd - 0SS Ly
(e1ey aseq) |-v auoz dwnd - 0051
(dwo9 Jamod) v auoz duind - 0S¥ Ly
(o1ey 9seq) v auoz dwind - 00V LY
1suo) dwa]-sajeg Ja)eM - 00E LY
se94 8je7 - 0LCly
ajey uondwnsuo) - 00ZLv
ajey aseq - 00LLY
SITVS UALVM - 0001
awoouj

asuadx3/awoouj Areuipio

siseg |en1ooy

v2/60/S0
Nd L€:1



p Jo z abed

%6L°18 £5'6EY L2 00°00L‘LLL L1"092°96 82°06.'¢c- 00°06€'01 2.'66G'9
%1E°26 00°00¢- 00°006'€ 00°009'€ 000 000 000
%2CL'8LE z1'8.2 00°00L z1'8Le 00°0¥2 000 00°0v2
%S 1821 ¥0°€2e’L 00°00L't ¥0°€20'9 62°8Y 00°00% 62°8hY
%81 vEL 91°8€6'9 00°00€°02 9v'8€2'L2 GE'8G. 00°00%‘} GE'85L'T
%¥8°€8 6l°€ze- 00°000'2 18°9/9'L 2T'Sr- 00002 8LVS1
%L0"LY vS6v6'2 00°000'G 9°050'C 0zvlLe- 00°00S 08°G8lL
%Sy ELL 107121 00°006 10°120°L G6'8.- 00°06 SO'LL
%2061 18°€9.°C 00°00%'81 18°€9L°1LT L0%20°) 00°008°L 10'+28°C
%YL 66 L0°¢- 00°00Z°L £6°961°1 000 000 000
%LLTLL 1Z°€SL 00°002°L 12°€5¢°) 00°0¥2 000 00°0v2
%£6°0G 05" Lyt 62 00°000°09 05°866°0€ 96°299'G- 00°000'9 vbLEE
%¥670L LV'8LLL 00°095°251 L1°8€€'G9L G9°L00'G- 0001921 GE'209'L
%99°6€ 8¢ Lve- 00°00% 29'8G1 000 000 000
%EL 86 19°06- 00°000't £C'6Y6'C 000 000 000
%2L 62 LLTh- 00°09 €8°LL 0001~ 00701 000
%2029 ¥£°8€€'s 00°009'8 v€'8€6'¢l 6G6'898'C 00°006 6G6'89/°¢
%S0°ZL ¥'G6L'8- 00°000°0} 9G+02'L 000 000 000
%SGC 8L €o'LzL'L 00°00G°GE 1681112 00°009'z- 00°009'2 000
%ZL'8LL 68°192'GL 00°000'28 68°19.°201 00°008'Z- 00°008'L 000
%Ly 62l £9'82G'¢ 00°000°Z1 £9'825°Gl 08'€£5'2 00°00€°L 08'€€£8'¢
%6€°66 65°€20'9- 00°006'G86 17928616 Lyvel 'yl 00°0£€'€8 £5°502'69
%6€°66 65°€20'9- 00°006'G86 19,8616 Lyvel'yl- 00°0££°€8 £6°602'69
%668 68'206- 00°05€'e GL°1¥8'T 128 00°G2e 68'2¥2
%0001 00°0S 000 00°0S 000 000 000
%6828 GZ'98G- 00°052'¢ GL'€69'C G.'Z8- 00°G2¢ §z'Tve
%P €01 or'e 00°001 0¥°€0lL ¥9°0 000 ¥9°0
19Bpng J0 % 1obpng 19A0 § 1ebpng aLA yg ady - €z, Inr 1ebpng JoA0 $ 1ebpng pe idy
veoe [udy

aouew.IoMdd }96png sso B Jjoid
Jouysig S991AI9S AjUunwiwo) aj|IAI83uUd)

"g14.1SId @ NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S €301

Bupsa] uonuaaid mopjoeg - 0582
Jojesauas suibbiq - 00L2S

1-v auoz dwind samnn - 0092S

V auoz dwind saniinn - 00S2S

uonelg dwind MalAIamo] “10913 - 0S¥2S
uonje}s dwngd uMolaINN “399|3 - SZHES
jued [esaud - sallinN - 00¥2S

asuadx3 g saiddng BunesadQ - 0022S
oueuajuie pue Jieday - Ly aUoZ - 0¥LZS
aoueuajule puk Jleday - ¥ dUoZ - 0£12S

Julepy g Jieday |esauds - 001L2S

"didLS1d '@ NOISSINSNVYL - 0002S
S1SOD H3ALVM - 0001S [ejoL

}NSMeT PV NNIM - GZELS

S99 Wby J9)eM - LLELS

sebieyd and Ayunl neaing - 9LELS
994 uoljelolsay - GLELS

9919 Je3|9 - Juswnsnipy IN 8 O - 0LELS
)31 Jed|d - uonesSIuIWLPY - GOELS
)oa1 Jead|) - Juley ®-12dO - 00€LS
abiey) 1a1epy mey - 001 LS

S1S0D H3LVM - 0001LS
asuadx3y

Jyoid ssoi

awoouj [ejo]

JNNIATY "U3IdO ¥3IHLO - 000S¥ I€30L

UIWIPY - 9AJBS [IIM - G565
Bunsa] uonuaAald Molpfoeg - 0S8SY

BNUDBADY "ISIN - 00VSY

INNIATY U340 ¥3IHLO - 000SY

siseg |en1ooy

¥2/60/S0
Nd Lg:1L



¥ Jo ¢ abed

%ETLL ¥0°165°02 00°0€0°291) ¥0°185'281 £9'08¢"L- 00°090°€L 1€°€/9'LL
%5680 GEV6S'T 00°000'62 GEV6S'LE L0°0v6- 00°000°L €6'65
%Ly v 00°002'L- 00°00L't 00°00S'€ 000 00°00% 00°00%
%EY L9 60°269°C 00°000'% 60°269°9 ze9¢eL 00°00% 2€°9¢6
%G'GTl 607080t 00°000°91 60°080'02 61°108- 00°009°L 1G°86.
%Ly'8L GG'GOL L~ 00°00Z'8 e 00°006- 00°006 000
%0°€0L v0° L2 00°006 ¥0°L26 G¥1L0L 00°0G GPLGL
%0°0 00°0¢€- 00°0¢ 000 00°01- 0001 000
%2262 8€°G¥0'C 0070002 8€°G10'6 68222 00°00 G8'226
%8621 Wil 00°00S Ly L9 00°0S- 00°0§ 000
%99°'GZL z€'82L 00°00S 2€'829 9G°.- 00°0S vy
%228 00°0ZZ't- 00°000'tZ 0008261 00°0.€ 00°000't 00°0L€'Y
%¥8°29 02'289't- 00°009°Z1} 08°L16'L 00°00Z‘L- 00°00Z°L 000
%812 6" vS8'y 00°00L't 61" ¥56'8 270982 00°006 v.°09¢'€
%612 Zr'e6e- 00°00€ 859 007001~ 00°001 000
%G9°601 ¥6°L2€ 00°00t'€ v6°L2LC 000
%81°G0L 612 00°00%°L 6'zLY'L 000 000 000
%660 1£°056'C- 00°000'G €9'6¥0'C 8Z°L0¢- 00°00% 2L'26
%2y 0LE 659178 00°000't 65°9LY'TL 000 000 000
%65°€9 66'9.2'¢- 00°000'6 L0'€ZL'S 6.'895- 00°006 Lz'Lee
%0°LLL TLLST) 00°00%'L 2L7159'8 08'261- 00°008 0Z°209
%8Z 61 99'0z€'ZL 00°000'G2 99°02¢'L¢ 000 000 000
%88°'GS 09v2e L 00°009'91 0¥'6.2'6 €2'9¢L- 00°009°} 11°€98
%E6°L9 16°G88'Z- 00°000'6 80VLL‘9 6LZhe- 00°006 12°L8G
%9’ Lt 69°8EY - 00°009°Z LeTloL'e v e6e- 00°00. 96°90¢
1ebpng j0 % 1ebpng 1970 $ 1ebpng alLA vz 1dy - ¢z, Inp 3obpng 19A0 $ jebpng ¥e 1dy
v20z |udy

9ouew.IoMad }8bpng sso B 34oid
JoL)SIg S@2IAI8S AJlUNWWo) 3fjIAI8ULY

JAILVYLSININGY - 000%G [BloL

sosuadI @ uonduasqns - 006HS
uonjesuadwo si032a1iq - 058¥S
'3y - Buip|ing 22140 - 008+S
(ewsg) yuswdinb3 8210 - 05.¥S
abejsod - 00.L1S

S99 jJueyd43\ - 089YS

sabiey) yueg - G29¥S

saljddng 2210 - 059YS

S|B9\l UoOlJONIISUOD - 0E9YS

S|esiN - GZ9YS

}INsuo? B Hpny-6upunoddy - 009YS
Asuiony -1s1g-1eba - 065YS
J99uibug Jo13s1q - Bulisauibu3z - 00SHS
snoaue||a9sI| - 00¥YS

024V - SLEVS

uoniubooay 9akojdw3 - GZEHS
Bujuies] @ |9AeIL - 00EYS

$934 gOUMS - 0S521S

9210 Jo1ISIq - duoydala] - 00ZYS
9DIPO PUIsIg-saIflN - 0SLYS
JuysIq - @oueansuj Ajjiger - 00LyS

JALLVYLSININGY - 00015
IN3NIND3 - 000€S Ie301

auljoses - 002€S
‘Jule @ sileday Juswdinbg - 00LES

IN3WNdIND3 - 000€S

siseg |eniooy
¥2/60/50
INd L€ L



¥ jo v abed

%69°'8Z1 99°/28‘Cl- 00°061‘8¥- 99°,10°29- €19t 00°0£Z°6- £€'y06°cL-
%69°8Z1 99°/28'¢l- 00°061 81~ 99°210'29- €EVL9'Y- 00°0£Z'6 €€ H06°CL-
%9."001 L0108 00°060'7€0°L L0'¥68°170°L 71°06Y'6" 00°095'26 98'601°¢8
%EY 101 66'8£2'8 00°002°G.S 66°8EY'€8S G9'0LY'L 00°006'tS G9°02£°9G
%1LG'L0L 898/ 00°00Z‘S 89'8/2'G 0€0 00°00S 0£°00G
%L9°'10L 28°0.¢ 00'002'22 28'0.5'22 GL'6EL 000002 GlL'6EL'T
%2601 GG'800°C 00°00v'8L 6580102 G9'82Z°L 00°00Z'G GO'8TY'9
%1860 81°222'8 00°008°€8 81°220'26 0,°625 00°00L'6 0,°629'6
%9€°L6 81'€10'C 00°002'9. 25'98L'vL 9z Ly~ 00°008'Z ¥.859'C
%001 GZ'050°L 00°000°G1L GZ'050'91L 9¢e'ee- 00005} 79°99%'L
%¥Z L9 09°G96°L- 00°000°9 0b €0y £6°981- 00°009 L0°ELY
%C6'€L 09'%95°L- 00°000'9 or'Sev'y 00°002- 00°009 00°00%
%9001 681502 00°00%'Zre 68°LSY'vre ob'veEL 00°009°Z€ ovveLze
3ebpng jo %, 1abpng J19A0 $ 1ebpng aLA ¥z 1dy - ¢z, Inf 3ebpng 1970 $ 1ebpng $Z 1dy
¥20z |udy

9ouew.Ioiad }@8bpng sso B 3joid
Jouysig S991AI8S AJlunwiwo) a|IAIdURY)

awosu] }aN

awoau| AreulpiQ 1oN
asuadx3 |ejol

SL1I43N3I9 ? SIOVM - 000SG 18101
Xe|] aIedIpajl - 00LSS
V'OT'd - 009SS
aoueinsu| "dwo9 S, UBWMIOM - 00SSS
lejua@gyijesH "dw3 - @oueInsuy| - 00PSS
Juswalnsy - uoisuad - 00€SS
soahkojdwg awi] Med - ssuejes - 00ZSS
BWIMBAQ - 0ZLSS
Aqpueys - saueles - 01165
sauejeg - 00155

SL1I43N39 ® SIOVM - 00055

siseg |en1ooy
¥2/60/S0
INd LE°L



Z jo | abed

%LL°€0L 62°095'L 00°26%'002 62°250'802 L9'G5Y'8 00°008 19'652'6
%LL'E0L 62°095'L 00°26%°002 62°250'802 L9'S5Y'8 00°008 19'652'6
%6966 88'L- 00509 Z1€09 000 000 000
%0004 000 00°009 00°009 000 000 000
%v'29 88'L- 00°'S zLe 000 000 000
%9L 0L Zr9er'8 00°002°02 Zr9eL'62 269818 000 26'98v'8
%9L 0% L Tr9EY'8 00°002°02 Zr'9EL'6T 269818 000 26'98Y'8
%.8'86 0szle- 00'2e9'LT 0S'6LELT gzLe- 00008 G1'89/
%.8'86 0S°zle- 00'2e9'LT 0S'6LE'LT geLe- 00008 G189.L
%8566 61°L€9 00°09%°LGL 12'228'05L 000 000 000
%<y 0L 06'€9€ 00°006 06'€92°L 000 000 000
%1026 66'G- 00°002 Lov6l 000 000 000
%¥'001 ¥0°0 0004 v0'0L 000 000 000
%1186 96°L0¢- 00°000°LL ¥0'26L°01 000 000 000
%SE L6 €0°'19- 00°00€'2 L6'8€2°C 000 000 000
%Y 66 goge- 00°00€'S §6'292'S 000 000 000
%1L'66 69°€L- 00°0S'y LE9EL'Y 000 000 000
%9166 L0189 00°000°Z} 66'8LE'9CL 000 000 000
%¥0°9LL v0'9L 0000} y0'9LL 000 000 000
%¥0'9LL v0'9L 00004 v0'9LL 000 000 000
196png Jo % 196png JanQ0 ¢ 196png alA vz 1dy - ¢z, Inp 196png 19A0 § 196png ¥z 1dy
v2Zoz [udy

2ouewIolI9d }J9bpng sso R Jjouad |eyden

JoLIISI S92IAI9G AJUNWWOY 3[IAI9UdY)

jjouid ssoio
awoouj [ejo |
JNANIATY TVLIdVO ¥IHLO - 00S6¥ Ie10L
994 aseyaind 1d9)epM MON - 05S61
IsaJajuj J3Y30 - S0S6Y
INNIATY TVLIdVOI H3HLO - 0056V
SINIINSSISSY ® SAXVL - 0006¥ [EIOL

1-100Z sBundg sexa] issy/'ds - 05€61

SLNIWSSIASSY ® SAXVL - 0006¥
SANNA TVLIdVD - 0009 IejoL
abueyo Ayoede - 001L9¥
SANN4 TVLIdVD - 0009%
Zzy-xe] Ayjedoud [esauan - 001y 1eloL

ZZp - uondwiaxg S,JoUMOBWOH - S LY

SaXe] paindasuf) JeaA Jolid - 0§ b
loud saxe] ddng - Gyl
saxe] paindasun 1n) - ovLby
juaung saxe] ddng - GSLbPy
19)99] APY 29§ MND - 0SLYY
saxe] Ateyup uaung - LZLvy
W'80-S8Xe] Paindag JuaiNg - GZLyy
zzv-xel Auedoud [essuan - 00LbY
1S3IYILNI - 000€Y I€IOL
Jsaldu| gz 09 eiseys - £00sY
1STIYILNI - 000EY
awoouj

asuadx3z/awosuj AteuipiQ

siseg |en1ooy

¥2/60/S0
NV €€:8



Z jo z abed

%E 0L L vE'69LCL- 00°€00'vZ1L- ¥e'zLL'OE L 99°'1LL2°09- 00°00L 'SP~ 99°'128'G01L-
%E0LL v€'69L°CL- 00°€00'¥Z}- vETLLIOEL 99°122'09- 00°00L ‘G~ 99°128'G0L-
%L2°90} €9°62€'02 00°005'2€ £9'628'v¥E £€°.22'69 00°006'GY €eLTLGLL
%SL°LE ¥S 1LY Y- 00°005'28 9r'820'ce 05'118'8- 00°006'S 051162
%0004 18'89%°2C 000 18'89%°2Z 00°005°L 000 00°00S'L
%0°0 00°00§'2S- 00°005°2S 000 0S'LLEOL- 00°006'S 05 LIy
%2 GE GEOvy 6L~ 00°000°0€ G9'655°0} 000 000 000
%S G6 8162 00°00%'9 258019 000 000 000
%0°004 000 00°00S°C 00°00S°C 000 000 000
%ES'T6 8Y"162- 00°006'€ 25°809'¢ 000 000 000
%€0°86 05°9vZ- 00°005°ZL 05°€52'Ch 000 000 000
%€0°86 05°'9v2- 00°005°Z} 05°€52°Ch 000 000 000
%0°004 000 00°009'6 00°009'6 000 000 000
%0001 000 000096 00°009'6 000 000 000
%Zv L0l 69'955'C 00°000°08} 69'955°Z81 €8°L0¥'G 00°000°0% €8°L0V'Gy
%Zh LOL 69'956'C 00°000°08} 69'95G°Z81 €8°L0%'G 00°000°0% €8°L0V'Gl
%8G"€0% 61°098'CL 00°000°'72 61°098'96 00'1€2°19 000 00'1€9°2L
%96°001 61622 00°000'2 6162272 000 000 000
00°1€9°2L 000 00°L£9°2L 00°1£9°2L 000 00°L€9°2L
%.2°86 €L LL 00°00§ 'Y LTTTr'y 000
%L2'86 €L LL 00°00§ 'Y LTTTh'y 000 000 000
196png jo %, 196png 40 § 196png alA ¥z idy - €2, Inf 196png 190 ¢ 196png ¥Z idy
¥20z 1udy

aouewIo)I9d }396png sso R }1jouad |eyden
JoL)SIg S92IAIaS AJlUNWIWO) 3[|IAI9)Ud)

awoou| }JaN
swoou| A1euipio 3oN

asuadx3 |ejoL

SIASNIAAX3 TV.LIdVO ¥IHLO - 0008S I€I0L
sjuswanoidwy Asg Bpig doys - 61685
weiboud Juswaoeday Anjdwala] - 08085
Jojesauas) - dwngd umols|nil - 0L08S
SASNIdX3 TVLIdVO ¥3HLO - 0008S
334 "NINAV ANOS4 - 008.6 [ejol
1-1002 AVMSL 994 ulwpy "Jua - 0¥8LS
1-2002 AVMSL @94 "ulwpy SAN - 908.S
334 "'NINAQV ANO4g - 008.S
ISNIdX3 LSIFHILNI - 00S.S Iejol
Ul 1-1002 Bads sx| “3ssy/ds - 905G
ISNIdX3 LSTYILNI - 00S.LS
ISNIdX3 TVdIONIMd - 00¥.S [ejol
"ulid 1-100Z 6idg sx1 "Issv/ds - 90125
ISN3IdX3 TVdIONINd - 00¥LS
"‘AAOUdINI WILSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 000.G Iejol
welboid Buneod yuel - 060.LS
"‘SAOUdINI INTLSAS NOILNGIYLSIA - 00045
SLINIINIAOUdINI LNVId TVHINIO - 00096 IBjoL
uoneIBI JoAIBS - 01695
aseyound juawdinb3 - 00695
SINIWIAOUdINI LNV1d TVHINID - 00095
S1S0D H3LVM - 0001S [ej0L
JOoBNJUOD GIUMS Xd31) Jed|) - GSCILS

S1S0D U3LVM - 0001LS
asuadx3y

siseg |en1ooy

¥2/60/S0
NV €€:8



"994 JUB| Jusw]eal] Jojep 8y} Buisn sieaA ¢ - G°| ulyim abues Aoljod aAasey 8y) 8ABIYOE 0} pajosfoid s ebuey jeo
‘994 uonezijiqels ayey ey buisn sieak g - £z uiynm sbuel Aoljod aAIesay 8u) 8AsIyde 0} pajoaloud s abuey |eoo

‘L0z Ul sainjew ‘eale sbuudg sexa] 8y} UIYIM Wa)sAs uonnquisip Jajem 8y} Joj POULIO) SEM JOLISI( JUSWSSeSSY SIYL

00'000'SCL‘LS

00°000°ce$
00°000°c€$
00°0$

00°000'8.L$

00°000'8.L$

00°000°716%
00°000°€0v$
00°000'v2$
00°0%
00°000°981L$
00°000°L0€$

(¥) ¥062$ -20.1L$
(€)02.$ - M08+$

¥20¢-1-L J0 sV

abuey |eo9 aouejeg pajosloid

6.°€08°18L°LS

61'629'5$
61°629'G2$
00°0$

GL'Ze8'LLLS

GL2e8'LLLS

G8'LYE'8E0LS
06'62L°6.€$
TL'€85°8L$
6.°09v'6171$
92°226'68L$
81'G¥9'v0e$

soueleg
LNy

68°LYELLT LS

68'7ve'LES
68 vre'LES
00°0$

61°298'SLL$

61°298'SLL$

18'vEL'8S0°LS
60°cv6'v0v$
€6'26€'8L$
8€'926'L¥1$
98'8L1'28L$
GS'eSv'v0eS

UIUO 15
JO se aouejeq

9,'€22'921'1$

09°250'96$
06°LSY'ev$
0£'509°2S$

€¥'70,°98%

€V’ ¥0.'98$

€7 19v'cv6$
91'9.Z'vev$
18'606°L1L$
08°0v0'v¥L$
18'60€2VL$
G1°626'v0C$

€¢0c-1-L
Jo se aouejeg

20z ‘o¢ [Hdy

SNLVLS ANNd JALISTA
10141S1d SIJIAYUFS ALINNININOD FTTIAYILNID

‘1,202 Ul sainjew ue| pue
uonels dwing O 9UOZ 8y} SaPN|OUl YOIYM ‘WJSAS Juswyess) pue uonnquisp Jajem ayj 0} SjuswaAoiduul 10) PaULIO) SEM JOLISI JUSLISSSSSY SIUL

20'89L°2¥0°'L$

£6°6££'6$
£6°6££'6£$
1£°928'¢S$

18'G¥9'08$

18°G¥9°08$

8c'z8l'L26$
69°911°€2S$
2T'65E9LS
YT LYSLrLS
18'266'901L$
zeL91'6ELS

cecoe-1-L
10 se aouejeg

1102/0€/9

ajeq Aunen

abuey 809 d1M
abuey [eo9 W0

juswssassy sbuuds sexs |

1-G661 / IMA

aouejeg aAI8say |Blo ]

|ejoigngs
Juswssessy sbuudg sexa]
pun4 uondwepay L-G66)
'SIANYISIY ILORILSTY
lejogngs

abieyn Ayoede)

*SIAYISIY a31LvoIl1d0

jejolgng
anIasay Juswanoidwi [eyde)
(1v % v seuoz) "dey 3 "doy "ejs dwnd
spun4 a4 ued
jue|d Juswieal] Jajepn
aoueusjulepy @ uonesadQ

‘SAAYIS3AY A3 LVNOISAA

NOILdI"YOS3a

<

-~



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM

DATE: May 6, 2024

TO: Board of Directors

FROM: Chris Muehlbacher

SUBJECT: New Business Item 1 — Consider Adoption of Resolution 2024-02 Ordering Board of

Directors Election, Consolidation of Elections, and Specifications of the Election
Order

Recommendation

Action — That the Board of Directors approve Resolution 2024-02 Ordering Board of Directors Election,
Consolidation of Elections, and Specifications of the Election Order.

Item Explanation

The District has two Board seats up for the November 5, 2024 General Election. Attached is
information related to these seats. The Candidate Nomination period runs July 15 through August 9,
This applies to Directors Walt Richison and Eric Woodstrom.

Attachment

e Shasta County information
e Resolution 2024-02



SHASTA COUNTY

Cathy Darling Allen, County Clerk / Registrar of Voters:y -

RVILLE o SD,
County Clerk / Elections Department elections.shastacounty.gov e/
\\ /
1450 Court Street, Suite 108, Redding, CA96001 / PO Box 990880, Redding, CA 96099-0830/ /

Phone: 530-225-5730 / FAX: 530-225-5454 / CA Relay Service: 711 or 800-735-2922
April 15,2024

Dear Centerville Community Services District,

Our records indicate your school district has board member seats up for the General Election on
November 5, 2024.

Enclosed are documents that we are asking you to review for accuracy and return on or before July 3,
2024.

Please review the following enclosed information:
= Incumbent List
o Review and note any changes necessary.
o Return copy with changes to our office.

= Fact Sheet

o Indicate if there are changes necessary from incumbent List.
Indicate the number and term length of open seats.
Candidate Statement responsibility.
Qualification for office.
District boundary changes - using the mapping shape format.

O O O O

e Sample Resolution
o Prior to taking the resolution to your governing board for approval, please e-mail a copy to
ensure it contains all the required elements.
o Provide a final resolution calling the election to the Election’s office with no late than July 5,
2024.

Please mail the originals in the enclosed envelope as soon as possible.

The Candidate Nomination period runs July 15, 2024 through August 9, 2024. If an incumbent does not
file, the nomination period is extended to August 14, 2024, for non-incumbents only. If the seat is vacant,
there is no extension period.

Anyone wishing to apply for candidacy should contact our office and make an appointment.

Thank you in advance for your time and cooperation.

Regards,

Mary Paul, Deputy

(530) 225-5839

mpaul@shastacounty.gov
Enc



Fact Sheet for Centerville Community Services District

General Election November 5, 2024
Return Fact Sheet and Incumbent List by (E-125) July 3, 2024. EC 10509

Incumbent Information
Review the attached Incumbent List, check where applicable:

X The information is correct.

L] The information is incorrect; changes are noted on enclosed copy.

Indicate open seats:
Number of Full-Term seats up for election: -~

Number of Short-Term seats up for election:

Paid Candidate Statement
Indicate whether the district or the candidate pays for the candidate statement.

HCandidate

] District

Qualifications for Office
As of 2022, districts qualifications require candidates to be a registered voter and district resident.

X(The qualifications listed above are correct and have not changed.

L] The qualifications for office have changed. Explain:

District Boundaries EC 12262
%No changes to district boundaries.
] District boundaries changes have been made to since 2022;

o Provide a map and a description of the district boundary changes.
o Provide a list of completed annexation numbers since the last regular district election.

Resolution Calling for an Election EC 10002

The resolution must include:
o Request for consolidation of election
o Accept actual election costs.

o Candidate statement costs responsibility.



Sign, seal and return the Fact Sheet and Incumbent List report noting any changes.

~ /"
L / . (!i - /f/_ \ . - 2 y,
/' / /"’5:"< ,f ey A X / //{AA-’ = /:/*—-"-—"/
Date Admlnlstrator or Administrative Secretary
__,___,-7———-’ —— /
(X (2S5 N

Printed Name

()7 ™ A o sy
Y S50 VLA ez 4
Mailing Address ’

(DISTRICT SEAL) 2 ‘
530- 244 - (AT

Area Code/Phone Number

Hyvsiher @ teqateou leall, doy

E-Mail Address

Shasta County Clerk/Elections Main Office 1450 Market St. Redding, CA 96001 530.225.5730



INVO0Z:20:LL  ¥202/GL/y -dWlL pue 8jeq julld
sIg Aqg Isi7 uaquindul - 900HINIO

| Jo | abed
G :sjusqunauj [ejol
1oU1e®aI0}So||INBJUSD
ON pajese/ Juaquinou|
............................. >th_ —\OOQO <O ‘mc_ﬂvﬁumm
nar uj pajuloddy pajoa|3/pajuloddy Z65¢-¢12(0€9) pY Jeoeld 9126 -ppy Ilew
SOA T Aunog souspisey 2655-1¥6(0£9) Joyoaig
¥202/90/2) - 0202/¥0/Z1L ¥ ON " 109]3 - Jusquinou| uosIyory O uojlepd  Z - 620€
13N Y901909S@®N0YLSA00M3
ON pajeosep Juaquinou|
............................. >tm& FOO@@ <o .mc_uvwm
nal uj pajutoddy pajo8|3/pajuloddy 6££€-09(0€S) u elqueyly G¥091 ppy Ilew
seA "~ Aunod eouspisey 6£€€-709 (0€S) 1opalld
¥202/90/Z) - 020Z/¥0/ZL 14 ON “""199|3 - Jusquinouj WOJ}SPOOA\ SdWer ol | - 620¢€
JoUISIF S9OIAISS Ajlunwiwo) 3)jIAI8uSD 620¢
woo'lewb@yS /G 1o
ON "7 pajeseA Juaquinou|
............................. \Atmn_ FOO@@ <O .mc_ﬂvﬁuwm
nar uj psjuloddy pajos|3/pajuloddy 2108-6v6(0€9) Jq ebeuie) ssal@sIoH ¥G/GL “ppv e
seA "Ajunod eouspisey 0119-5v6 (0€S) {010aild
920z/¥0/Z) - 220T/e0iel ¥ ON "***""}08]3 - Jusquinou 91O JokeyL YN € - LZ0E
woo lewb@ee6 1L MAT
ON " pajesen juaquindu|
............................. >tmn_ FOO@@ <O .mc_nvwm
nal uj pajutoddy pajo8|g/pajuloddy 1q yoedsold L99G | ppy [rep

8G658-9¥2(0€S) 10108110
pesyalyM g 9ouBIMeT  Z - LZ0E

SOA
9¢0¢/v0/2L - 220e/eo/cL 14

10096 VO ‘Buippay

nal uj pajutoddy pa3o8|3/pajuloddy 1d Yied UMOISIPPIN GS6¥L  -ppY Ilen
seA Ajunog eouspisey 96.¥-9v2(0€S) 1opallq
92¢0¢/v0/CL - 220e/eo/cL 4 ON " 199[3 - Juaquinou] uosdoH uipjuesd Aue | - 220€

-JoM)sIq SadIAIaS fjlunwwio) a|jIAIaua) L20¢€
1013S1Q S99IAI8S AUnwwo) 8|[IAIdus)

sajeq wid| EhITTTe} siaquinN auoyd
pug g uibag 10 Wiy UV % se|nbay JSSGLHIRA
0v¢ 0} 0p¢ -abuey joLysig ow.
o
poLsiqg Aq si7 pusquinouj =




Specifications of the Election Order

1. The Election shall be held on Tuesday, the 8" day of November, 2022. The purpose of the
election is to choose members of the board for the following seats:

Current Members or Vacant Seat: Term Length:

Statement will be paid for by the:

A= VS BN E

Circle One: District Candidate

Director
Seconded by Direé't'or , at aregular meeting on
this day of . 2022, by the following vote:
AYES: . NOES:
ABSENT: ABSTAIN:
Date Board President or District Secretary o

Castella Fire Protection District



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE
Castella Fire Protection District
SHASTA COUNTY, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

Resolution Ordering Board of Directors )
Election; Consolidation of Elections; and ) RESOLUTION NO.
Specifications of the Election Order )

WHEREAS California Elections Code requires a general district election be held in each
embe

-

District;
NOW, THERERQRE: T 1S ORDERED that an election be held within the territory included
in this district on the 8" day of November, 2022, for the purpose of electing members to the

board of directors of said district in accordance with the following specifications:



RESOLUTION 2024-02

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF
THE CENTERVILLE COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT
ORDERING BOARD OF DIRECTORS ELECTION; CONSOLIDATION OF
ELECTIONS; AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

WHEREAS, California Elections Code requires a General District Election
be held in each District to choose a successor for each elective officer whose term will
expire in December (December 2, 2024) following the election to be held on Tuesday,
November 5, 2024; and

WHEREAS, other elections may be held in whole or in part of the territory
of the District and it is to the advantage of the District to consolidate pursuant to
Elections Code Section 10400; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 10520 requires each District involved
in a general election to reimburse the County for the actual costs incurred by the County
elections official in conducting the election for that District; and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 13307(e) requires that before the
nominating period opens the District Board must determine whether a charge shall be
levied against each candidate submitting a candidate’s statement to be sent to the voters;
and

WHEREAS, Elections Code Section 12112 requires the election official of
the principal County to publish a notice of the election once in a newspaper of general
circulation in the District;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDERED that an election be held within
the territory included in this District on the 5™ day of November, 2024, for the purpose of
electing members to the Board of Directors of said District in accordance with the
following specifications:

SPECIFICATIONS OF THE ELECTION ORDER

1. The Election shall be held on Tuesday, the 5% day of November,
2024. The purpose of the election is to choose members of the
Board of Directors for the following four-year seats: Director
Woodstrom and Director Richison.

2. The District has determined that the Candidate will pay for the
Candidate’s Statement. The Candidates Statement will be limited
to two hundred words. The Candidate shall pay the estimated costs
at the time of filing Declaration of Candidacy.



The District directs that the County Registrar of Voters of the
principal County publish the Notice of Election in a newspaper of
general circulation that is regularly circulated in the territory.

The Board hereby requests and consents to the consolidation of
this election with other elections which may be held in whole or in
part of the territory of the District, pursuant to Elections Code
10400.

The District will reimburse the County for the actual cost incurred
by the County Elections Official in conducting the General District
Election upon receipt of a bill stating the amount due as
determined by the elections official.

The Clerk of this Board is ordered to deliver copies of this
Resolution to the Registrar of Voters.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION WAS PASSED AND ADOPTED this 15th
day of May 2024, upon motion of Director , Seconded by Director

AYES:

NOES:
ABSTAINING:
ABSENT:

ATTEST:

Walt Richison
Board President

Tina Teuscher
Secretary to the Board



COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 6, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 1 — Muletown Pump Station Generator Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This provides updated information related to the project.

Discussion

Mead & Hunt continues to make progress with the preliminary design. The 90% design submittal is
expected late May.

Attachment(s) — None




COMMUNITY SERVICES DISTRICT

MEMORANDUM
Date: May 6, 2024
To: Board of Directors
From: Chris Muehlbacher
Subject: Old Business 2 — Carr Fire Recovery Project Update
Recommendation

Information — This is a project update and an agenda place holder.
The remining $148k continues to be held in the District’s LAIF account compounding interest.
Discussion

It has been confirmed that CalOES has completed its review of the final project included in the Carr Fire
grant and has submitted the entire project to the State Public Assistance Officer for review and approval.
Once completed it will then be submitted to FEMA for its final review and approval.

Fiscal Impact

It is anticipated that the remaining reserve funds will be retained by the District. It has been reaffirmed
by the consultant that part of the close-out process is to confirm that the projects were completed, the
expenses are valid, and that there were no additional funding sources such as an insurance claim.

In summary, FEMA awarded a total of seven (7) projects totaling $347k for the benefit of this District
because of Carr Fire impacts. At present, there remains approximately $148k in reserve which was not
used in completing the approved projects and continues to compound interest.

Attachment(s) — None



YOUR BEST PROTECTION

ACWA JPIA

P.0O. Box 619082
Roseville, CA
95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

Core Values
* People

» Service

° [ntegrity

°* Innovation

May 7, 2024

Mr. Chris Muehlbacher, General Manager
Centerville Community Services District

8930 Placer Road

Redding, CA 96001-9719

Re: H.R. LaBounty Safety Awards Program
Dear Mr. Muehlbacher:

On behalf of the ACWA JPIA, | am pleased to enclose a check, thank
you letter, and award certificate for:

Tina Teuscher, Executive Assistant $350

I am sure you will be proud to present this award to Tina for her
outstanding contribution to your District’'s health and safety programs.

Your District’s participation in this ongoing program is deeply
appreciated. Continued involvement by Centerville Community Services
District’'s employees is always welcomed.

Sincerely,
PMeetely,

Adrienne Beatty
Chief Executive Officer

524:l

Enc.



ACWA JPIA

P.O. Box 619082
Rosevilie, CA
95661-9082

phone
916.786.5742
800.231.5742

www.acwajpia.com

May 7, 2024

Ms. Tina Teuscher, Executive Assistant
Centerville Community Services District
8930 Placer Road

Redding, CA 96001-9719

Re: H.R. LaBounty Safety Awards Program

Dear Tina:

U5 On behalf of the ACWA JPIA, we would like to thank you for your recent
°'° Safety Award submission.

. We greatly appreciate that you contributed your time and efforts to

promote safe workplace behavior and improve existing operational
practices. It is individuals like you who demonstrate safe behavior, take
part in training, and patrticipate in risk-reducing actions that foster a
positive safety culture.

Enclosed is a check and a certificate in honor of your achievement. The
entire JPIA membership is successful because of individuals like you.
We encourage you to cash the check promptly.

Please continue your risk management practices. We look forward to
future safety award submissions from you.

Sincerely,
Adr'iﬂennekBeatt )
Chief Executive Officer

524

Enc. Certificate



NOILD310¥d 1539 ¥NOA

vcoec Ae

ds>d 9]|IAID1U3D
19Yyosnaj euil
O}

auy
Sjuasalid A|pnolid VIidL VMOV




Administration

1. Joint Use Agreement

2. Water Sale

3. Shop Building Permit

4. Consumer Confidence Report

Final draft provided to new Battalion Chief Dusty Gyves.

Agreement is fully executed with BVWD.
Water schedule is approved by Reclamation.

Staff reviewing the draft plan for the path of travel.

finalizing report for the State's review.

Committee Meetings

R&P Committee

Personnel Committee

Ordinance Committee

Finance Committee

Public Info. Committee

Future Meeting: TBD
Capital Improvement Program Review and Prioritaztion
Options for AC Pipe
Table Il - non-growth items

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD

Future Meeting: TBD
Carr Fire Funds reallocation
Capital Budget

Future Meeting: TBD

= over -




Operations

1. Leaks Current FYTD
Mainline Leaks - Repaired 1 2
Olney Park & Simmons
Service Leaks - Repaired 0 1
Service Lines - Replaced 0 4
Service Lines - Planned
2 New Meters - Installed This past month: 0 Fiscal Year TOTAL: 1
sold to: Annual Projection: 4
WAC Total 0
3. Misc Activities
AV Program This past month 0 Total Done 28 of 90

Olney Park/Simmons Leak

Customer Service Line ID

Tank Maintenance Program

Lead & Copper Testing
Site Maintenance
Texas Springs PRV
VacTrailer

Prospect Leak (near B Tank)

05/07 at 1:20am received call-out for mainline leak

Dan & JD assisted Eddie Axner with repair of 4" ACP that ruptured
near a gate valve. Ellison was later called in to assist with restoring
service. A total of 65 customers were impacted. Service was
restored approximately 12pm.

Operators are tasked with inventory of customer material by
October 2024.

This past month 0 Total Done 306 of 575
C2 Tank - completed. An on-site meeting is scheduled late May to
discuss the new air vent installation. STS installed a flat panel on
a curved roof.

Scheduled for summer 2024.

weeding & trimming at Shop, all pump stations, Diggins Gen.

fixed leak and rebuilt pipe section to controls.

Ordered. Delivery estimated 2-4 weeks out.

observing potential leak.




